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Radiation Oncology Services Contract 

RFP 2016-12 

Questions:  

1. Audited financial statements for Radiation Oncology – last 3 years?  See P&L 

developed in 2015- 2013 and 2014-not available.. 

 

2. What was the Physician Productivity Report – last 2 full FY- See No. 1 above.  

 

3. What is the Fee schedule and 6 months ERA’s?- N/A 

 

4. What is the Payer mix report – last 2 full FY and current YTD – 2014 & 2015? See No. 

1 above. 

 

5. What are your Payer Charges and Payments posted report (by CPT - last 2 FY and 

current YTD 2014 & 2015)? See No. 1 above. 

 

6. What is your Referring Physician Listing (last 2 full FY and current YTD – sort by 

largest to smallest # of cases) 2014 & 2015?  Not available. 

 

7. Does the hospital provide financial services to patients without insurance?  YES- This 

is a Safety Net Hospital. 

 

8. How are the patients being registered for treatment within the hospital and 

department?  Inpatients registered on Nursing unit, Outpatients in Clinic. 

 

9. What is the process for scheduling a new patient for treatment? Consultation 

requests through HIS EMR.  Actual scheduling through Radiation Therapy 

Technologist Supervisor /designee. 

 

10. How are you separating out the Global (i.e. technical and professional charges)? Two 

separate systems. Technical charges are captured through registration system, coded 

and billed through financial information system,  Eagle.   The professional charges are 

captured, coded on a paper superbill, and billed through a billing company.  

 

11. Are you billing your technical charges through the hospital EMR? What system are 

they using?  The Radiation Oncology EMR is Siemens LANTIS which is not ICD-10 

compliant.  We are awaiting EMR upgrade. 

 

12. What is the duration of the Radiation Oncology Services Contract?  Our objective is to 

secure a 5 year contract, however one of a shorter duration may be considered. 

 


